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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:35 AM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: CHECK MARKET VALUE SFR4127B S8M00763
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SFR 41278 is $15K-$18K (EST) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd A L ey
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 /

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elson Teng [mailto:elson@rta.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January 2018 11:55 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; claims@ajaxinspection.com;
bokhari@jpknights.com

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; Ashwin <ashwin@rta.com.sg>; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>

Subject: CHECK MARKET VALUE SFR41278B S8M00763

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please assist to check market value and get back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sq

Thanks.

Best regards,
Elson Teng

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elson@rta.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Elson Teng <elson@rta.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:55 AM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;

collin.wong@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation; admin; claims@ajaxinspection.com;
bokhari@jpknights.com

Cc: TEO Kitty; Ashwin; Elgene Teng

Subject: CHECK MARKET VALUE SFR4127B S8M00763
Attachments: Rebate.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please assist to check market value and get back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Thanks.

Best regards,
Elson Teng

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361
Email: elson@rta.com.sg

RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD
I AUTOMOTIVE APPRAISER / ASSESSOR
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command
and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Copying, forwarding, printing or disseminating any of this email and any file
attachments is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of RT Appraisal Pte Ltd.

Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RT Appraisal Pte Ltd for any
loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Celine Fdng (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 9:35 AM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: CHECK MARKET VALUE SFR4127B S8M00763
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SFR 4127B is $15K-$18K (EST) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elson Teng [mailto:elson@rta.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January 2018 11:55 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg;
LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; claims@ajaxinspection.com;
bokhari@jpknights.com

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; Ashwin <ashwin@rta.com.sg>; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>

Subject: CHECK MARKET VALUE SFR4127B S8M00763

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please assist to check market value and get back to Kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

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
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Copying, forwarding, printing or disseminating any of this email
and any file attachments is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of RT Appraisal Pte Ltd.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
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received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



17-01-18,15:11  ;Ah Lim Motor Company AMK ;165 6483 6170 #

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

A*A

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Cwner ID: 52208 pop 12 l‘l‘g
Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.: SFR41278B

Vehicle to be Exported: No

intended De-registration 15Jan 2018

Date:

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIQS 15EA

Primary Calour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2004

Engine No. 1NZX228404

Chassiz No. MROS3HY4204112817 1<%
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)

Open Market Value: $12,597.00

Qriginal Registration Date; 27 Jan 2005

First Repistration Date: 27 Jan 2005

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid; $13,857.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibitity: Farfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry -

Date:

PARF Rebate Amourt: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
CCE Period(Years):

31 Dec 2019
£ -Open Category
5

PQP Paid: $32,292.00
COE Rebate Amount: §12,656,00
Total Rebate Amount: $£12,656.00

Message

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE
expiry or when the vehlele reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The informatien contained herein is correct as at 15 Jon 2018

hutps://vrLlta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/cnquireRebate ByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTLL..  15/01/2018



1/25/2018 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

saCarMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS |

Toyota Vios Used Vehicle List (19 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability |
| » |
| Lo ViesLIAE(NeWSYT 434800 46,960 /yr 28-Dec-2007 1497cc - GV Credit Pte Ltd Available |
|

Office No. - 63443344
Mave - 90099586

Down Payment $2500! Lawest Monthly $580 Onward. Low Interest At 3.68% Per Annum By GV Cars Financing. 100% Loan Approval. 2 Years Warranty By
GV In House Workshop. New Fully Pure Leather Seat And New ...

| Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $21,800 $8,070 /yr 08-Oct-2005 1,497 cc 143,000 km GV Credit Pte Ltd Available
| 10/2020)

One Year In House Warranty!" With Official Warranty Cert (Peace Of Mind), Fully Refurbished, New Paintwork, Accident Free, Wear And Tear Replaced, $485
Low Monthly Instalment, 10% Down Payment, Bank I...

Office No. - 63443344
Peter Quek - 84840777 | Kamal - 86662777

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $18,200 $6,620 /yr 26-0ct-2005 1,497 cc - Available
10/2020)
Genuine Mileage. Family Is Welcoming A New Member, Require A Bigger Car, Car Is In Good Condition. Drive Till Coe Ends,

Office No. - -
Aaron - 81394958

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $19,800 $6,650 [yr 16-Jan-2006 1,497 cc - 88 Motor Trading Available
01/2021)

RARE 1 Owner! $0 Down Payment Available! Full Loan At $700+ Per Month! We Are Sgcarmart Premium Dealer! Buy With No Worries! No Hidden Costs! Car
In Original Condition! Low Mileage! In House Loan Or B...

Office No. - 62911187
Mr Ho - 96811390 | Ron - 82981859 | Jeremy - 97625070 | Ben - 90913551

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $23,100 $7,710 [yr 23-Jan-2006 1,497 cc - Available
01/2021)

Urgent Sales, 2 Careful Owner, Seldom Driven, Price Negotiable, Please Call To Arrange A Test-Drive.

Office No. - -

Neo Kim Hock - 90057142

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $22,800 $7,590 /yr 26-Jan-2006 1,497 cc - Dickson Automobile Available |
01/2021) |

Extremely Low Down Payment And Monthly Installment For Such A Reliable Car! Low Maintenance And Low Fuel Consumption! Selling Just Slightly Above
Paper And Body! Extremely Low Risk COE Car! Buy It Fro...

Office No. - 68447667
Eric Lee - 91827304 | Ricky Eng - 91853390 | Jonathan Quah - 91901666

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $22,000 $7,060 /yr 09-Mar-2006 1,497 cc 101,000 km Al Motoring Pte Ltd Available {
03/2021) |

Fuel Efficient And Smooth VT Transmission. High Loan Available. Welcome Trade-In. Only 3k To Drive Away. (T&C Applies)

Office No. - 62646526
Mr Chua - 91691940 | Tang - 87999466 | Wayne - 85007742 | Roy - 87999711

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $21,888 $6,890 fyr 30-Mar-2006 1,497 cc 150,623 km ABS Auto Holding Pte Ltd  Available
03/2021)

We Are The COE Specialists. No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing. 1 Owners With Low Mileage Clocked, Car In Superb Condition. No Repairs Needed.$0 Down
Payment With $2200 Drive Away! 100% Approval! Trade In We... [
| Office No. - 64753423 ?
! Kenny - 98259995 | Alex - 82298229 | David - 98806776 | Roy Lee - 83158315

Toyota Vios 1.5M E (COE till $46,888 $5,560 /yr 07-Jul-2006 1,497 cc 181,000 km Available
06/2026) |
Original Stock Condition. Very Economical And Reliable Car. Vehicle Is Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced At 10,000km Interval. Buy With Confidence, |
Office No. - -

Chris Ng - 90887159

Toyota Vios 1.5M E (COE till $20,300 $6,060 /yr 25-Jul-2006 1,497 cc 2 Creation Auto Available |
05/2021) ‘
Only 2 Owner! Regular Servicing, Well Maintained, Worry Free! Flexible Repayment With In House Financing. View To Believe. Call Us Now. {
Office No. - - |

Mr Ong - 91823680 | Stanley Lee - 98255355 | Mr Ho - 82286226
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $23,800 $6,770 [yr 16-Aug-2006 1,497 cc 140,000 km  Secure Credit Available
07/2021)

Car Is In Good Condition. Low Mileage, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance. This Is A Car Known To Be Reliable. Feel Free To Come Test Drive. |
Previously Reserved But Buyer Couldn't Honor The Agreeme... |
Office No. - - |
Kelvin Lim - 87770700 | Sam - 90095051 |

hitp://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result t_pricelist_print.php?SA=691450&MOD=Toyota%20Vios&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=108AVL=2&... 1/2




1/25/2018 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

Toyota Vios 1.5M E (COE till $49,800 $5,790 fyr 06-Sep-2006 1,497 cc 83,000 km  Zenith Motoring Available
08/2026)

Set To Sell! Genuine Low Mileage Due To The Car Was OPC For The First 9 Years! 100% Accident Free, Beautiful Original Condition With No Touch Up Done!
Road Tax Paid Till Sep 2018! Come View To Appreci...

Office No. - 64403350
Daniel - 96922249 | Shawn - 97713161

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $22,800 $6,010 /yr 10-Nov-2006 1,497 cc L Auto D & D Trading Available
11/2021)

Don't Miss! 100% Quality Buy! Very Careful Owner! (Paper Value $19500) Low Deposit! New Tax! Price Still Can Negotiable! Please Call Before Viewing.
Office No. - -

David Yeo - 97987393

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $25,500 $6,640 /yr 28-Nov-2006 1,497 cc 252,631 km Carro Available
11/2021)

Low Fuel Consumption. Low Maintenance Cost. Well Maintained Reliable Sedan, Awaits You To Drive And Feel The Difference. Buy It From Us With A Peace

Of Mind. Schedule A Test Drive Now.

Office No. - 67146652

Jace - 81394200 |

Toyota Vios 1.5M E (COE till  $22,200 $5,730 /yr 11-Dec-2006 1,497 cc 90,000 km Available
12/2021)

Very Low Mileage Toyota Vios For Sale. Genuine Mileage Of 91000km Done Only. Manual. Renew 5 Years And Left 3 Years And 11 Months To Go. WhatsApp

Me For More Pictures And For Viewing. Thanks!

Office No. - - |
Ong Pang Lai - 98008000

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $49,688 $5,890 /yr 13-Dec-2006 1,497 cc 150,198 km ABS Auto Holding Pte Ltd  Available
06/2026)

We Are The COE Specialists, No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing. 2 Owners With Low Mileage Clocked, Car In Superb Condition Interior And Exterior,, No Repairs
Needed. High Loan With $4000 Down Payment Drive A... |
Office No, - 64753423

Roy Lee - 83158315 | Kenny - 98259995 | Alex - 82298229 | David - 98806776

| Toyota Vios 1.5AE (COEtl  $27,800 $6,650 /yr 20-Apr-2007 1,497 cc 132,000 km Lucky Win Cars Available
| 03/2022)

Guaranteed Cheapest In The Market. In-House Finance With Immediate Approval. No Guarantor Needed. Extremely Well Kept Condition. Drives Like New
Car. Please Call Our Friendly Sales Team For A Non Obli...

Office No. - -
Tony - 81198616 | Hes Tan - 98766568 | Anthony Boon - 91001955 | Lawrence (Weng) - 98771980

Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $32,800 $7,520 /yr 06-Jun-2007 1,497 cc 128,000 km Aeon Cars Available
06/2022)

| Superb Well Kept Unit. No Repairs Needed. Genuine Low Mileage. 2 Years Warranty On Gearbox And Engine By Reputable Workshop. 100% Loan Approval.
| High Loan And In House Loan Available To Cater Your Nee...

Office No. - 69176933
Alph Tan - 97777972 | Edward Chee - 88133111

Toyota Vios 1,5A J (COE till $33,800 $7,720 fyr 13-Jun-2007 1,497 cc 155,000 km  Carway Available
06/2022)

| "One Year Warranty!" With Official Warranty Certificate For A Peace Of Mind, Fully Refurbished, New Paintwork, Accident Free, Wear And Tear Replaced,
$495 Low Monthly Installment, 10% Down Payment, Ba...

Office No. - -
Sam Ong - 86660777 | Eugene Ng - 83831777

Toyota Vios 1.5A E Sports (New $34,800 $6,960 /yr 13-Jun-2007 1,497 cc 142,000 km Carway Available
5-yr COE)

One Year Warranty! Purchase With Official Warranty Certificate With Peace Of Mind, Fully Refurbished, New Paintwork, Accident Free, Wear And Tear
Replaced, $495 Low Monthly Instaliment, 10% Down Payme...

Office No. - 68440777
Peter Quek - 84840777 | Tanisha - 85993899

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE cars, OPC |
cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches

|
|
and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate !
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results, |

© 2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

htip://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=691450&MOD=Toyota%20Vios&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2&... 2/2



